

The following proposals, received on DAP between June 1-15, 2018, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 2149A/B, History 3426F/G, Philosophy 2006, Philosophy 4026F/G and Philosophy 4027F/G**.

MAJOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses

1.0 course: History 2401E.

0.5 course: Medieval Studies 3022F/G.

1.0 course from: Classical Studies 3490F/G; ~~History 2149A/B~~, History 2173, History 2405E, History 2607F/G, History 2650E, History 3423F/G, ~~History 3426F/G~~, History 3605E, History 4421E; Music 3700A/B; ~~Philosophy 2006~~, Philosophy 2214, Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3014F/G, Philosophy 4023F/G, ~~Philosophy 4026F/G~~, ~~Philosophy 4027F/G~~; Visual Arts History 2251E, Visual Arts History 2252F/G, Visual Arts History 2253E, Visual Arts History 2254F/G, Visual Arts History 2255F/G, the former History 2809E, **the former History 2149A/B, the former History 3426F/G, the former Philosophy 2006, the former Philosophy 4026F/G, the former Philosophy 4027F/G.**

1.0 course from: Comparative Literature and Culture 2141A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2142A/B; English 3012, English 3114E, English 3115E, English 3116E; French 3540F/G, French 3541F/G, French 3542F/G, French 4040A/B.

2.5 additional courses from those listed above or Medieval Studies 3320F/G, Medieval Studies 4320F/G, or Latin 2000, or those on a list approved by the Committee for Medieval Studies, available from the program coordinator. Special topics courses are not offered every year; students should check the website for current courses. Students must take 1.0 courses (including Medieval Studies 3022F/G) at the 3000-level or higher.

MINOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Classical Studies 3490F/G; History 2405E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2173, History 2401E, History 3423F/G, History 3605E; Music 3700A/B; ~~Philosophy 2006~~, Philosophy 2201F/G, Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3014F/G; Religious Studies 2204F/G, Visual Arts History 2251E, Visual Arts History 2252F/G, Visual Arts History 2253E, Visual Arts History 2254F/G, Visual Arts History 2255F/G, the former History 2809E, **the former Philosophy 2006.**

1.0 course from: Comparative Literature and Culture 2141A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2142A/B; German 3305, English 2420E, English 3012, English 3114E, English 3115E, English 3116E; French 3540F/G, French 3541F/G, French 3542F/G.

2.0 courses additional courses from those listed above or senior-level courses in Medieval Studies on an approved list*, or Latin 2000** (1.0 of these 2.0 courses may also be taken through study abroad, e.g., at Poitiers for an intensive Latin course, or engaging in a relevant archaeological dig in Europe or the Middle East.)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Philosophy 2001F/G - ARCHITECTS OF REASON
Philosophy 2003E - ASIAN PHILOSOPHY
Philosophy 2006 - THE METAPHYSICS AND EPISTEMOLOGY OF WITCHCRAFT
Philosophy 2023 - THEORY OF RATIONAL CHOICE
Philosophy 2030F/G - PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE
Philosophy 2070E - ETHICS AND SOCIETY
(Main, Brescia)
Philosophy 2071E - BIOMEDICAL ETHICS
Philosophy 2203E - HISTORY OF SCIENTIFIC THOUGHT
(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)
Philosophy 2554E - PHENOMENOLOGY AND EXISTENTIAL PHILOSOPHY
Philosophy 2701E - MODES OF NORMATIVE REASONING
Philosophy 2702F/G - MODES OF NORMATIVE REASONING I
Philosophy 2703F/G - MODES OF NORMATIVE REASONING II
Philosophy 4026F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN LATER MEDIEVAL PHILOSOPHY
Philosophy 4027F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN LATER MEDIEVAL PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2554E**.

Philosophy 4090F/G - CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY
Prerequisite(s): Third or Fourth Year Honors Philosophy status or **the former** Philosophy 2554E.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

MINOR IN ETHICS

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Philosophy 2700F/G.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G.

2.0 courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above in areas of Ethics, Applied Ethics, Political Philosophy or Philosophy of Law. Eligible courses include: Philosophy 2070E, ~~Philosophy 2071E~~, Philosophy 2073F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2083F/G, Philosophy 2370F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 2662F/G, ~~Philosophy 2701E~~, Philosophy 2710F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Philosophy 2720F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3700E, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, **the former Philosophy 2071E, the former Philosophy 2701E**.

1.0 additional course in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above.

MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: ~~Philosophy 2030F/G~~ or Philosophy 2300F/G **or the former Philosophy 2030F/G**.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2310F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2370F/G or Philosophy 2500F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 3201A/B, Philosophy 3202B, Philosophy 3235F/G, Philosophy 3310F/G, Philosophy 3320F/G, Philosophy 3330F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3341F/G, or Philosophy 3450F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above.

CERTIFICATE IN ETHICS

Requirements

The program consists of 5.0 courses.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2700F/G.

An additional 1.5 courses in Applied Ethics at the 2200 level drawn from ~~Philosophy 2701E, Philosophy 2702F/G, Philosophy 2703F/G,~~ Philosophy 2710F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Philosophy 2720F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, **the former Philosophy 2701E, the former Philosophy 2702F/G, the former Philosophy 2703F/G.**

3.0 courses in Ethics at the 2000 level or higher. While the offerings in ethics vary from year to year, typical course selections include, but are not limited to, ~~Philosophy 2023,~~ Philosophy 2033A/B, Philosophy 2070E, ~~Philosophy 2071E,~~ Philosophy 2073F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2370F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2710F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3700E, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 4071F/G, Philosophy 4072F/G, Philosophy 4730F/G, **the former Philosophy 2023A/B, the former Philosophy 2071E.**

DIPLOMA IN ETHICS

Requirements

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Philosophy 2700F/G.

An additional 1.5 courses in Applied Ethics at the 2200 level drawn from ~~Philosophy 2701E, Philosophy 2702F/G, Philosophy 2703F/G,~~ Philosophy 2710F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Philosophy 2720F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, **the former Philosophy 2701E, the former Philosophy 2702F/G, the former Philosophy 2703F/G.**

3.0 courses in Ethics at the 2000 level or higher. While the offerings in ethics vary from year to year, typical course selections include, but are not limited to, ~~Philosophy 2023,~~ Philosophy 2033A/B, ~~Philosophy 2070E, Philosophy 2071E,~~ Philosophy 2073F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2370F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2710F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3700E, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 4071F/G, Philosophy 4072F/G, Philosophy 4730F/G, **the former Philosophy 2023A/B, the former Philosophy 2070E, the former Philosophy 2071E.**

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2023** and **Philosophy 2030F/G**.

Philosophy 2253A/B - INTRODUCTION TO DECISION ANALYSIS

Antirequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2023.~~

Philosophy 2300F/G - PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Philosophy 2030F/G.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following options be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2071E**.

- A. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH CHEMICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS
- B. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS
- C. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH MECHANICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS

...

Approved healthcare non-technical electives:

Anthropology 2290F/G, Economics 2169F/G, Geography 2430A/B, History 2195A/B (King's), History of Science 2200E, ~~Philosophy 2071E~~, Philosophy 2072F/G (King's), Philosophy 2715F/G, Political Science 2276F/G (Brescia), Religious Studies 2239F/G (King's), Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Sociology 2247A/B, Women's Studies 2244, Writing 3222F/G, **the former Philosophy 2071E**.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2071E**.

Health Sciences 2610F/G - INTRODUCTION TO ETHICS AND HEALTH

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2715F/G, the former Kinesiology 2293F/G, **the former** Philosophy 2071E.

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES - HEALTH PROMOTION

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 courses: Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 2610F/G, Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Health Sciences 3400A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B.

1.0 course: **Health Sciences 3240A/B or the former** Health Sciences 3290A/B, Health Sciences 4200F/G.

1.0 course from: Health Sciences 4202A/B, Health Sciences 4205A/B, Health Sciences 4220F/G, Health Sciences 4240F/G, Health Sciences 4245A/B or Health Sciences 4250A/B.

3.0 courses from: Health Sciences at the 2010-level or above, or Rehabilitation Sciences, or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above, which may include courses listed above not already taken.

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Music 3831 CHORAL LIT-TECHNIQUES
Music 3840 INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLE
Music 3858A/B/Y CREATING MUSIC IN THE CLASSROOM
Music 4810A/B PSYCHOLOGY OF MUSIC EDUCATION
Music 4812A/B/Y MUSIC EDUCATION IN ACTION

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.*

Music 3810A/B – Psychology, Learning & Music

Students investigate how music learning comes about and determine what environmental, physical, and psychological conditions play a role in the learning process. Foundational learning and motivation theories are explored, and major theoretical conceptions of emotional response to music and performance anxiety are examined.

Antirequisite(s): Music 4810A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1802A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Music 3812A/B/Y - Music Education in Community

Students will explore issues affecting music education in practice through readings, lectures, films and class discussion alongside a service-learning placement in a school or community music organization in London or the surrounding area.

Antirequisite(s): Music 4812A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): Music 1802A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Music 3832A/B/Y - Choral Literature and Technique

A survey of repertoire selection, score study and applied rehearsal strategy which supports the choral music educator to teach and conduct in a variety of settings, providing a complex understanding of choral music making today.

Antirequisite(s): Music 3831.

Prerequisite(s): Music 2832A/B or the former Music 2830 or Music 3841A/B or the former Music 3840.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Music 3841A/B - Instrumental Conducting

An introduction to rehearsal strategies and the fundamentals of conducting. Emphasis will be placed on the remediation of instrument-specific performance problems, modeling, terminology, score analysis, and the physical dexterity necessary for clear and fluent conducting that is stylistically appropriate.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3840.

Prerequisite(s): At least two quarter courses from Music 2865Q/R/S/T, Music 2866Q/R/S/T, Music 2875Q/R/S/T, Music 2876Q/R/S/T.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Music 4840A/B - Instrumental Ensemble Pedagogy

A continuation of Music 3841A/B with a focus on pedagogical and organizational aspects of instrumental teaching. Topics include rehearsal strategies, choosing repertoire, programing for comprehensive musicianship, beginning band techniques, writing objectives, assessment ideas, and resources for the instrumental music educator.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3840.

Prerequisite(s): Music 3841A/B.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Music 4858A/B – Progressive Music Pedagogies

Introduces pedagogical approaches to working with contemporary popular music in education, addressing how popular music can be used creatively in improvisation and composition. Topics include informal learning and non-formal teaching, working with amplified and electronic instruments, playing-by-ear, computers as musical instruments, audio recording and assessment.
Antirequisite(s): Music 3858A/B/Y.
Prerequisite(s): Music 1802A/B.
Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following program be revised.

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONORS IN MUSIC EDUCATION

...

Third Year

Music 3810A/B or the former Music 4810A/B, Music 3812A/B/Y or the former Music 4812A/B/Y, Music 3832A/B/Y or the former Music 3831 or Music 3841A/B or the former Music 3840, Music 3920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music* Education.

1.0 0.5 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music.

Fourth Year

Music 4810A/B, Music 4811A/B, Music 4812A/B/Y, Music 4858A/B or the former 3858A/B, Music 4920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

0.5 course from Music History or Theory and Composition Music 4840A/B or a Music Education elective.

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music*.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music.

* At least 1.0 course from the Faculty of Music electives in Years 3 and 4 must be from the Department of Music Education.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

BIOCHEMISTRY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMPUTATIONAL BIOCHEMISTRY*

Module

10-0 10.5 courses:

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B.

0.5 course: Computer Science 1027A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

0.5 course: Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.

1.0 course: Computer Science 2210A/B, Computer Science 2211A/B.

1.5 courses: Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A, Biochemistry 3383F/G with marks of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3390B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 4750F/G (see notes)

1.0 course: Biochemistry 4410A, Biochemistry 4420A.

1.0 course from: Biochemistry 4415B, Biochemistry 4425B, the former Biochemistry 4400G, the former Biochemistry 4430B, the former Biochemistry 4435B, the former Biochemistry 4445F, the former Biochemistry 4465A.

1.5 courses: Biochemistry 4483E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Notes:

1. For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).

2. Microbiology and Immunology 4750F/G can be taken in either Year 3 or Year 4.

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Medical Sciences 4100F/G - INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL SCIENCES, EXPERIMENTAL MODELS AND ANIMAL PATHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): One Health 4100F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 4 of the BMSc program or an Honors BSc degree, or permission of the course director.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Microbiology and Immunology 4750F/G – Bioinformatics of Infectious Disease

Short title: Infect. Disease Bioinformatics

An overview of concepts and applications of techniques in bioinformatics for the study and clinical/public health management of infectious diseases. Students are introduced to the basic analysis of conventional and next-generation sequence data, principles of maximum likelihood and Bayesian inference, reconstructing epidemic and evolutionary histories, detecting adaptation, and molecular epidemiology.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2581A/B; Biology 2290F/G; and either Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Biochemistry 3383F/G if Biology 2290F/G has not been taken; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B is recommended.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Module

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2223B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A with a mark of at least 70%.

2.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, with marks of at least 70% in each.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A, Microbiology and Immunology 4200B, Microbiology and Immunology 4300A.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 4970E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY WITH PATHOLOGY

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

~~**0.5 course:** Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.~~

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A.

~~**2.0**~~ **2.5 courses:** Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, with marks of at least 70% in each.

1.0 course: Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 70% or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B with marks of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course from: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A or Microbiology and Immunology 4200B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 4300A.

0.5 course: Pathology 4200A/B.

0.5 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B, Pathology 4400A/B, Pathology 4500B.

1.5 courses from: Pathology 4980E (Seminar and Research Project) or Microbiology and Immunology 4970E (Research Project and Seminar).

Notes

1. A course in Physiology (e.g. Physiology 2130 or Physiology 3120) is highly recommended.

2. Several modular courses include a mark requirement in their prerequisite(s) (e.g. Biochemistry 3381A, 4000-level courses in Pathology, Microbiology and Immunology). See

UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).

MAJOR IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

...

Admission Requirements for students pursuing this Major module in a degree other than a Bachelor of Medical Sciences (BMSc) degree:

Completion of first-year requirements, including a mark of at least 60% in each of the 3.0 (full or half) principal courses below:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A* and Biology 1002B*.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B.

0.5 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

The following must be completed by the end of second year, with a mark of at least 60% in each half course:

0.5 course from: Physics 1028A/B, Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 1029A/B, Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1502A/B.

* Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2223B with marks of at least 60% in each.

1.0 course: Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A.

1.0 course: Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B with a mark of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G.

1.0 course: from: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A, Microbiology and Immunology 4200B, Microbiology and Immunology 4300A, the former Microbiology and Immunology 4700B.

Notes: Some modular courses include a mark requirement in their prerequisite(s). See UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION.

1. Minimum marks of 70% in Microbiology and Immunology 3100A and 3300B are included in the prerequisites for Microbiology and Immunology 4100A, 4200B and 4300A. Since two of these three 4000-level half courses must be taken, students must satisfy the Admission Requirements for the module and have a minimum mark of 70% in both Microbiology and Immunology 3100A and 3300B to be allowed to register in Year 4 of the Major in Microbiology and Immunology.

2. BSc and BSc students completing the Major in Microbiology and Immunology in addition to another module must adhere to the Common Course Policy if the same courses at the 2000- to 4000-level appear in more than one of the modules (see faculty websites for details).

SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Admission to this Specialization module occurs in Year 3 and requires admission to Year 3 of the Bachelor of Medical Sciences (BSc) Program. Students will usually complete MEDICAL SCIENCES FIRST ENTRY (Medical Sciences 1 and 2) prior to admission to the Specialization module.

The 1000-level half courses listed below must each be completed with a mark of at least 60%:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A* and Biology 1002B*.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B.

0.5 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 1028A/B, Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 1029A/B, Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1502A/B.

* Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.

The courses listed below must be completed with a minimum mark of 60% in each (unless otherwise indicated) prior to admission to the Specialization module in Year 3. These courses will also be used towards the Module requirements. See ADMISSION TO THE BACHELOR OF MEDICAL SCIENCES (BMSc) PROGRAM and MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM for additional requirements (averages, course load, etc.).

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B with a mark of at least 70%.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2223B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B with marks of at least 70% in each.

1.0 course: Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A, Microbiology and Immunology 4200B, Microbiology and Immunology 4300A.

1.0 course from Anatomy and Cell Biology, Biochemistry, Biology, Epidemiology and Biostatistics, Medical Biophysics, Microbiology and Immunology, Pathology, Pharmacology, or Physiology courses at the 2000- or 3000-level.

MINOR IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following courses with a mark of at least 60% in each (full or half) course:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, ~~or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and or the former Chemistry 1200B.~~

Note: Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

1.0 course: Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3381A, Biochemistry 3385A, Biology 2290F/G, Biology 3218F/G, Biology 3332A/B, Biology 3355A/B, Biology 3592A/B, Biology 3595A/B, Chemistry 2223B, Epidemiology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 2000A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3500B, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, Pathology 3500 (see note), Pharmacology 2060A/B, ~~the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 2200A/B,~~ the former Pathology 3240A.

Note: If students take Pathology 3500, then the module becomes 4.5 courses.

PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

One Health 4100F/G – Animal Health, Human Health, and Comparative Pathology

Short title: *Animal/Human Health & Comp Path*

The One Health concept acknowledges the global interdependence of people, animals, and the environment. This course focuses on the animal component of One Health. Areas of exploration will include wildlife, livestock, and companion animals, in addition to the use of animals in research, and comparative human and animal pathology.

Antirequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4100F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 4 of one of the following: an Honors Specialization in One Health, a BSc degree, or an Honors BSc degree.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDICAL HEALTH INFORMATICS

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

1.0 course from: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.0 course: Pathology 3500, or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B.

1.0 course: Computer Science 2120A/B, Computer Science 2121A/B.

1.0 course: Computer Science 3120A/B, Computer Science 3121A/B.

1.0 course from: Computer Science 4411A/B, Computer Science 4412A/B, Computer Science 4415A/B, Computer Science 4416A/B, Computer Science 4417A/B, Computer Science 4418A/B, Computer Science 4442A/B.

1.0 course: Physiology 3120.

1.0 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Biochemistry 3385A, Biochemistry 3386B, Epidemiology 2200A/B, Medical Biophysics 3503G, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, **Microbiology and Immunology 4750F/G**, Pharmacology 3620.

1.0 course: Medical Health Informatics 4100F, Medical Health Informatics 4110G.

1.5 courses: Medical Health Informatics 4980E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ONE HEALTH

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2210A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course Biology 2483A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2153A/B, Sociology 2179A/B, Sociology 2180A/B, Sociology 2246A/B, Sociology 2247A/B, Sociology 2281A/B.

0.5 course: Environmental Science 3300F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Biology 3316A/B or Physiology 3140A, Epidemiology 2200A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Pharmacology 3620, Physiology 3120.

0.5 course from: Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3445F/G, Sociology 3308F/G.

1.5 courses: Pathology 3500 with a minimum mark of 70% (or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B with marks of at least 70% in each), Pathology 4400A/B.

0.5 course: One Health 4100F/G.

1.0 course from: Biology 4230A/B, Biostatistics 3100A, Environmental Science 3350F/G, Medical Health Informatics 4100F, Medical Health Informatics 4110G, Pathology 3700F/G, Pathology 4200A/B.

~~**0.5 course** from: Biology 4230A/B, Biostatistics 3100A, Environmental Science 3350F/G.~~

1.5 courses: One Health 4980E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 3426F/G**.

Economics 3318F/G - MAKING A LIVING IN THE MIDDLE AGES: FARMERS, GUILD ARTISANS AND MERCHANTS

Antirequisite(s): **The former** History 3426F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the third or fourth year of an Economics Honors Specialization.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, with no mark less than 60%. Students who fail to meet the 60% in any of these courses may take a Specialization if they have a grade of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B.

~~(Students should note the mathematics requirements for some of the courses required in the module.~~

Students should note the mathematics prerequisites for some of the courses required in the module:

- Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B require high school calculus or Mathematics 0110A/B for registration.
- Economics 2123A/B requires one of Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B for registration.

Engineering students and Science students may substitute Economics 2001A/B for Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B; also, if taking Economics courses with math prerequisites, these students can substitute Applied Mathematics 1413 for Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, and/or Calculus 1501A/B. Please contact the department for details.}

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, with no mark less than 60%. Students who fail to meet the 60% in any of these courses may take a Minor if they have a grade of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B.

Students should note the mathematics prerequisites for some of the courses required in the module:

- Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B require MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B for registration.

FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

First Nations Studies 3142F/G - DOING RESEARCH WITH INDIGENOUS COMMUNITIES (IN A GOOD WAY)

Short title: *Doing Research*

In this interactive course students will learn the theoretical and practical foundations for conducting research with Indigenous communities. Discussions will focus on the history of research with Indigenous peoples; ethics, especially as it relates to protocols for using Indigenous knowledge(s); Indigenous research models; research agreements; and data governance (OCAP Principle).

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2213F/G, or the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former FNS 2217F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2213F/G,** ~~First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E,~~ the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

2.0 courses from: ~~Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 2101E, First Nations Studies 2501F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G,** ~~First Nations Studies 2901E, First Nations Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E,~~ **the former Anthropology 2220E** ~~the former Anthropology 2112, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G.~~

1.0 course from: ~~First Nations Studies 3140F/G~~ **First Nations Studies 3142F/G,** ~~or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G, or Political Science 3398F/G.~~

1.0 course: ~~First Nations Studies 4141F/G and a 0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 4001F/G, First Nations Studies 4901F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 4022E, First Nations Studies 4023F/G, First Nations Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G,** ~~the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G,~~ **the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.**

4.0 additional essay courses in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: ~~the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."~~ **Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, English 3680F/G, First Nations Studies 2103F/G, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2203F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First**

Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 3500F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 3001 (F2013 or F2014).

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the First Nations Studies Counsellor **Program Coordinator** when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 4-0 **0.5** course from: First Nations Studies 3011F/G, First Nations Studies 4011F/G.

~~Students may not have more than 2.0 course credits from First Nations Studies 3011F/G and/or First Nations Studies 4011F/G for their module.~~

MAJOR IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2213F/G,** First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E,~~ the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

2.0 courses from: ~~Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 2101E, First Nations Studies 2501F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G,** First Nations Studies 2901E, First Nations Studies 2919F/G, **Geography 2411F/G,** History 2209E, **the former Anthropology 2220E** ~~the former Anthropology 2112, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G.~~

1.0 course from: First Nations Studies 3140F/G, **First Nations Studies 3142F/G,** ~~or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G, or Political Science 3398F/G.~~

2.0 additional essay courses in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the ~~List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies~~ **Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, English 3680F/G, First Nations Studies 2103F/G, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2203F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 3500F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, First Nations Studies 4022E, First Nations Studies 4023F/G, First Nations Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 3001 (F2013 or F2014), the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.**

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the First Nations Studies Counsellor **Program Coordinator** when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than 4-0 **0.5** course from: First Nations Studies 3011F/G, First Nations Studies 4011F/G.

~~Students may not have more than 2.0 course credits from First Nations Studies 3011F/G and/or First Nations Studies 4011F/G for their module.~~

MINOR IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G,~~ **First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2213F/G,** First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E,~~ the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

1.0 course from: First Nations Studies 3140F/G, **First Nations Studies 3142F/G,** ~~or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.~~

2.0 additional-essay courses in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: ~~the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."~~ **Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, English 3680F/G, First Nations Studies 2101E, First Nations Studies 2103F/G, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2203F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2501F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, First Nations Studies 2919F/G, First Nations Studies 3500F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, First Nations Studies 4022E, First Nations Studies 4023F/G, First Nations Studies 4903F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3001F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 3001 (F2013 or F2014), the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.**

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the First Nations Studies Counsellor **Program Coordinator** when planning their module.

In any academic year, students may not register in more than ~~4.0~~ **0.5** course from: First Nations Studies 3011F/G, First Nations Studies 4011F/G.

~~Students may not have more than 2.0 course credits from First Nations Studies 3011F/G and/or First Nations Studies 4011F/G for their module.~~

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 3426F/G**.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be designated essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:
United States: History 2301E,
European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, **the former History 3426F/G**. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Module

7.0 courses:

6.0 of these 7.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E.

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, or Classical Studies 3450E,

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 or 4000 levels.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, **the former History 3426F/G**. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:
United States: History 2301E,
European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,
World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

3.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

3.0 courses in History at the 3000 level or above.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, **the former History 3426F/G**. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Political Science 2194A/B - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Political Science 2201F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Political Science 2205E - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Political Science 3390F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Political Science 3391F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Political Science 3392E - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

(Main, Brescia, Huron)

Political Science 3396F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 3397F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4417F/G - ADVANCED SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4419F/G - ADVANCED SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4457F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4459F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4460F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4464F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Science 4485E - SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
(Main, King's)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Political Science 3365F/G - ADVANCED TOPICS IN GLOBAL POLITICAL ECONOMY
Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3357E.
Prerequisite(s): ~~Political Science 2211E or Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020~~ **Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2702E.**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of the Political Science courses above.

Political Science 2142A/B - POLITICS AND POP CULTURE
Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 2194A/B if taken in 2013-14.

Political Science 2212E - EXTREME LEADERSHIP: LEADERS, CRISES AND CONTROVERSIES IN MODERN POLITICS
Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 2205E if taken in 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 or 2013-14.
Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E or both MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B

Political Science 3337F/G - COMPARATIVE PUBLIC OPINION
Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 3397F/G if taken in 2008-09; 2009-10; 2010-11.
Prerequisite(s): At least 1.0 2200-level Political Science course.

Political Science 4201F/G - THE UN AND GLOBAL GOVERNANCE
Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4402F/G; **the former** Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012/13 or 2013/14.
Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, or Political Science 2245E, or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 4206F/G - THEORIES OF GLOBAL JUSTICE
Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 3396F/G if taken in 2004-05; **the former** Political Science 3397F/G if taken in 2006-07; the former Political Science 4463F/G if taken in 2010-11 or 2011-12.
Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E.

Political Science 4208F/G - POLITICS AND MEDIA IN A GLOBALIZED WORLD
Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3350E, or the former Political Science 4460F/G** if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15; ~~Political Science 3360F/G or the former Political Science 3350E.~~
Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Honors Double Major or Honors Specialization in Political Science or permission of the Department.

Political Science 4402F/G - DIPLOMACY AND INTERNATIONAL NEGOTIATIONS

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4201F/G; **the former** Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012-13 or 2013-14.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

Political Science 4411F/G - THREATS TO GLOBAL DEMOCRACY

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 3347F/G if taken in 2011-12; **the former** Political Science 3390F/G if taken in 2010-11.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2554E**.*

Philosophy 2555F/G - PHENOMENOLOGY AND EXISTENTIAL PHILOSOPHY

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2017E, **the former** Philosophy 2554E (Brescia).

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 3608F/G**.*

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses: History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2815E, the former History 3811E.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B.

3.0 courses from the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category:

Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; the former German 2140F/G, German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); MIT 3931F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B.

Experience - History and Social Science: History 3427E, ~~History 3608F/G~~, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September

2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2341F/G, **the former History 3608F/G**.
Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, the former Religious Studies 2410F/G; or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2815E, the former History 3811E.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G.

0.5 course: Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B, the former German 2140F/G; Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B; MIT 3931F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B; *

0.5 course: Experience - History and Social Science: History 3427E, History 3437F/G, ~~History 3608F/G~~, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2341F/G, **the former History 3608F/G**;

0.5 course: Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, the former Religious Studies 2410F/G.

0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas, or the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G.

Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MIDDLE EAST STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **History 3608F/G**.*

MAJOR IN MIDDLE EAST STUDIES

Module

7.0 courses:

2.0 courses: History 2606E, Religious Studies 2285F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2345F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G, Religious Studies 2500F/G.

1.0 course from: Arabic 1030, Arabic 2250, Arabic 3260A/B, Arabic 3300; Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B*; Persian 1030, Persian 1035, Persian 2200.

2.0 courses: 1.0 course each from any two of the following three areas:

1) Religion and Philosophy: Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G, Philosophy 2668F/G, Philosophy 4674F/G, Philosophy 4675F/G, Philosophy 4676F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2219A/B, Religious Studies 2262F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G, Religious Studies 2501F/G, Religious Studies 2503F/G.

2) History and Politics: History 2607F/G, History 3605E, ~~History 3608F/G~~, History 3691E; Political Science 3329F/G, Political Science 4409F/G, the former History 2809E, **the former History 3608F/G**, the former Political Science 4443E.

3) Literature and Culture: Anthropology 2219F/G; Arabic 2250*, Arabic 3260A/B*, Arabic 3300*; Hebrew 2200*, Hebrew 2240A/B*, Hebrew 2241A/B*; Religious Studies 2502F/G, Religious Studies 2504F/G.

1.5 courses from any of the following not taken above, with no more than 1.0 course from any one discipline: Anthropology 2219F/G, Arabic 2250*, Arabic 3260A/B, Arabic 3300*, Hebrew 2200*, Hebrew 2240A/B*, Hebrew 2241A/B*; History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 3605E, ~~History 3608F/G~~, History 3691E*; Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G, Philosophy 2668F/G; Political Science 3329F/G, Political Science 4409F/G, Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2219A/B, Religious Studies 2262F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G, Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 2501F/G, Religious Studies 2502F/G, Religious Studies 2503F/G, Religious Studies 2504F/G, Religious Studies 2506F/G, Religious Studies 2620F/G, Religious Studies 3130F/G, Religious Studies 3131A/B; the former History 2809E, **the former History 3608F/G**; the former Philosophy 4674F/G, the former Philosophy 4675F/G, the former Philosophy 4676F/G, the former Political Science 4443E.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former 2307E.

1.0 course from: English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.

1.0 course from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G.

1.0 course from: English 3318E, English 3319F/G or the former English 3001, the former English 3012, the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E.

1.0 course from: English 3338E, English 3330E, English 3556E or the former English 3226E, English 3227E.

1.0 course from: English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3326F/G, **English 3347E**, English 3348F/G, English 3336F/G or the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E.

1.0 course from: English 2357F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3377E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G or the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G.

Note: With Department permission, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3667F/G or the former English 3777F/G may be counted toward this requirement.

1.0 course in English at the 4000-level.

2.0 additional courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay (E, F, or G) course.

MAJOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former 2307E.

2.0 full course equivalents from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G, the former English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.

2.0 courses from: English 2337F/G, English 2357F/G, English 2696E, English 2877F/G, English 3318E, English 3319F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3330E, English 3338E, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3377E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G, English 3479F/G, English 3490F/G, English 3556E, English 3579F/G, English 3776F/G or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3224E, the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G, the former English 3666F/G, the former English 3667F/G, the former English 3777F/G.

1.0 additional course in English at the 2200 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former English 2307E.

1.0 course from: English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.

1.0 course from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G.

1.0 course from: English 3318E, or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E.

1.0 course from: English 3338E, English 3330E, English 3556E or the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E.

2.0 courses from: English 2357F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3377E, or the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E or the former English 3557F/G.

Note: With Department permission, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3667F/G, the former English 3777F/G may be counted toward this requirement.

2.0 additional courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay (E, F, or G) course.

MINOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Module

4.5 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former 2307E.

1.5 courses from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2073F/G, English 2074F/G, English 2110E, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G, English 2400E, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2600F/G, English 2601E, English 3330E, English 3338E, English 3490F/G, English 3556E, English 3776F/G or the former English 2220F/G, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E, the former English 2500E, the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, the former English 3666F/G.

2.0 courses from: English 2337F/G, English 2357F/G, English 2696E, English 2877F/G, English 3318E, English 3319F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3349F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3377E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G.

FOODS AND NUTRITION

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Foods and Nutrition 3355A/B: Agriculture and Food Systems: Critical Conversations

Short title: *Agriculture and Food Systems*

This course will cover the processes and practices associated with food production in Canada.

Appreciation of the whole food system (i.e., production, transformation, distribution, access, consumption, and food waste management), and the multiple aspects of sustainability, will provide a solid foundation for evidence-based conversations in future professional practice.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030E; Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module or by permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2554E**.

Philosophy 2017E – EXISTENTIALISM

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Philosophy 2554E.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2554E**.

MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Philosophy 2017E, Philosophy 2063E, Philosophy 2067E, Philosophy 2070E, ~~Philosophy 2554E~~, Philosophy 2660E or Philosophy 2661F/G and Philosophy 2662F/G, the former Philosophy 2090E, **the former Philosophy 2554E**.

2.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above.

MINOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES AND PHILOSOPHY

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses in Religious Studies at the 2100 level or above, at least 1.0 of which must be from: Religious Studies 2137, Religious Studies 2191F/G, Religious Studies 2192F/G, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Religious Studies 2217F/G, Religious Studies 2219A/B or Religious Studies 2275F/G, Religious Studies 2222F/G, Religious Studies 2254F/G, Religious Studies 3248A/B, Religious Studies 3249E or the former Religious Studies 2249E, Religious Studies 2251F/G, Religious Studies 2252F/G, Religious Studies 2253F/G, Religious Studies 2290F/G, Religious Studies 2291F/G and Religious Studies 3257F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2063E, Philosophy 2660E or Philosophy 2661F/G and Philosophy 2662F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2017E, Philosophy 2067E, Philosophy 2070E, Philosophy 2554E, the former Philosophy 2090E, **the former Philosophy 2554E**.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2554E**.

Philosophy 2553F/G - FORERUNNERS OF EXISTENTIALISM

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2017E, **the former** Philosophy 2554E.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 4310A/B - ADVANCED CORPORATE FINANCE

This is an advanced core course in corporate finance theory and financial management. It focuses primarily on the analysis of long-term financial management decisions and the application of appropriate techniques. Topics covered include the cost of capital, capital budgeting, capital structure, dividend policy, leasing, and mergers and acquisitions.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3311A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 3310A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(Main, **Huron**)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2003E**.

Philosophy 2111F/G - ORIENTAL PHILOSOPHY

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2003E.

Philosophy 2112F/G - CHINESE PHILOSOPHY

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2003E.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Philosophy 2701E.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY, REASONING AND ETHICS

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, (Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X must be completed by the beginning of third year).

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2701E, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, **the former Philosophy 2701E.**

2.5 courses: Philosophy 3230E, Philosophy 3625F/G; and either Philosophy 3700E or both of Philosophy 3710F/G and Philosophy 3720F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 3440F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 4850F/G, Philosophy 4851F/G, Philosophy 4855F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY, REASONING AND ETHICS

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G (Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X must be completed by the beginning of third year).

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2701E, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, **the former Philosophy 2701E.**

2.5 courses: Philosophy 3230E, Philosophy 3625F/G; and either Philosophy 3700E or both of Philosophy 3710F/G and Philosophy 3720F/G.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 3440F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3620F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 4850F/G, Philosophy 4851F/G, Philosophy 4855F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

THEOLOGICAL STUDIES

Effective September 1, 2018, the following course be introduced.

Theological Studies 3331F/G – Liturgical Music

A study of the role and function of music in its liturgical contexts (Eucharist, Daily Office, Service of the Word) throughout the church year. It includes a historical and practical survey of the principal genres and types of liturgical music.

Antirequisite(s): Church Music 5223A/B

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following course be revised.

Theological Studies 3330F/G - CHURCH MUSIC – THEORY **THEOLOGY AND PRACTICE OF CHURCH **MUSIC IN THE CHURCH****

Short title: *Theology and Practice of Music*

A study from the period of Plainsong through the developments in church music from the sixteenth century to the present. Study will include a survey of hymnody in its relation to the Christian year. Other topics include information relevant to music and its function in the liturgies of the church. The course combines a survey of the important theological, philosophical, and cultural notions of music and its use in the church with practical instruction in pastoral music (choosing appropriate hymns, music for special occasions, working with professional and amateur church musicians, employment issues).

Extra Information: 2 3 hours.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS, BUSINESS, and MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students who fail to meet the 60% in Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B may take a Minor module if they have a mark of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B. (Students should note the Mathematics requirement for some of the courses required in the module.)

Students should note the mathematics prerequisites for some of the courses required in the module:

- Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B require MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B for registration.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Philosophy 2071E**.

Philosophy 2072F/G - BIOETHICS AND DISABILITY

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Philosophy 2071E.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to clarify the wording.

Anthropology 3237A/B - FIELD TECHNIQUES IN LINGUISTICS

Prerequisite(s): Linguistics 2247A/B **or the former Anthropology 2247A/B** and Linguistics 2248A/B **or the former Anthropology 2247A/B** and **or the former Anthropology 2248A/B**.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Geography 3463F/G - HOUSING

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 **1** tutorial hour.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to correct an error in the [May 1, 2017 DAP Approvals document](#).

Sociology 3260A/B - SOCIOLOGY OF LAW

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 2260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the prerequisites for **Philosophy 3040F/G** be revised to correct an oversight and to bring them in line with 2017 Academic Calendar copy.

Philosophy 3040F/G - ORIGINS OF ANALYTIC PHILOSOPHY

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X or one of **and 0.5 from** Philosophy 2260F/G or Philosophy 2400F/G or Philosophy 2500F/G.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to correct a typo in a DAP submission that was approved in the [May 16, 2018 DAP Approvals document](#).

MAJOR IN FINANCE

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B*.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2300A/B.

1.0 course: Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 3312A/B.

2.5 courses: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

Students who have completed Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2153A/B with an average of 75% and no grade in these courses less than 70% and with a grade of at least 65% in Business Administration 2257 will be admitted to Year 3.

*If students take MOS 2227A/B, MOS **Economics** 3386A/B must be completed in this module.